
LOT:

i !. sr.gcr r v r,r.L-1e I Bls / \'an / Loiry / -ia,xi / piime i\.4ovet / Tauck / Trailer oi
vehicrs i\.ro : Fg N t41gB D.a.A / As At )h1,, I rg

Yal€ 
& Model *mqhq Snipcl trgo - -----:r--r NEr// cAR pR{cE:$

i \tr!i:r: aT0Lt'11 ,f AF.F) I iit-rsl = s\/ q

Itl OPS:Yes / I'to DOA:

lvlv : $



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 29 November201811:31 AM

SUR; 'Clara Milah Yeo'

RE: check MV - FBN14788 (DOA:24/11/2018)

Dear Mi1ah,

The market value of FBN 1478B is $9K-$10K (Estimated) as at Nov 18'

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, U bi Avenue 1-, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2018 10:07 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen @ lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: check MV - FBN14788 IDOA:2a/[/2O18)

Best Regards,

Denise Tay I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256 3561 | email: denisetav(alkkauto com I fax:6255-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, UbiAvenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Clara Milah Yeo <Milah @sg. msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2018 10:07 AM

Subject: check MV - FBN1478B IDOA: 241!L/20f9)

Hi,

Please help to check the MV.

I hanKs.

Sincerety,

clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Ctaims Services (Motor)

oirect tine +65 6594 iSO0 | Oirect fax +65 6225 7402 I mitah@sq. msie-asia.com
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee ooS ; :{tt[t
Vehicle Details
Vehicte No.: FBN1478B Lfnsl9
VehicleType: Poo- Passenger Motorcycle/Autocycle/Moped

Ve hicle Attachment 1: No Attachment

Vehicle scheme : Normal

vehicle Make: YAMAHA

Vehicle Model: SNIPERT15o

Chassis No.: MH3UG0740J0106380

Propellant: Petrol

Engine No. i G3E6E0393875

Engine Capacity: 150cc

Ma\imJm Power OulPLt : -

Marimum Laden Weight : 256 18

Unladenweight: 116 kg

Year Of Menufacture: 2OIa

OriginalRegistrationDate: L7Jul2OI8

Lifespan ExPiry Date:

CoEcategory: D - MotorcYcle

Quota Premium: $6'514.00

COE Erpiry Dare: 16 Jul2O28

Road Tax ExPirY Date: 24 Nov 2O1B

lnspection Due Date : 76 )u12021

lntended Transfer Date: 06 Dec 2018

CO2 Ernission I

CO Emission:

HC Emission:

Nor Imission:

PM Tmi5sio'1:

Late renewal fee(s)will be imposed ifroad tax/layup has expired. Please use Enquire RoadTax Payable fo r fee(s) payable'

Road tax, including Over payment (if any),ofavehiclewillfollowthevehicletothe new registered ownerwhen its ownership is beingtransferred'

Amount Payable (From 25 Nov 2018 to 24 May2019)
Amount Before GST GsTAmount AmountAfter GST

(s$l (s$) (s$)

Transfer Fee: 25 oo - 25 oo

25.00
SubTotal:

Nett Road TaxAmount (After 32'OO - 32 00

OfFsettingOverPaYment) :

TotalAmount Payable | 57 0o

Amount Payable (From 25 Nov 2018 to 24 Nov 2019)
Amount Belore GST GST Amount Amount After GST

(s$) (s$) (s$)

Transfer Fee: 25.00 - 25OO

25.00
SubTotal:

Nett Road Tax Amount (After 64 OO - 64-00

Offsettjng Over Payment) :

TotalAmount Payable: 89 o0

Message

Transfer of ownership is not allowed forthis vehicle

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print



11t29/2UA tNEW.Yamaha Sniper 150 MXl, l\,4otorbikes, Motorbikes for Sa14 Class 2B on Carousell

Post a New Comment :

*NEW*Yamaha Sniper 150 MXI

O l year ago by feliciayeol4L2 (teliciayeoi.4i.2)

{2 s$11,900

(2 25 Likes

E New

€ In Class 2B (/categories/class-2b-1595)

O OTR selling price $11,900.

Downpayment $L785

Please call/whatsapp 8717 8999 for more information.

Available in black, yellow, blue and green colour

Getting This

Meet The Seller

,. feliciayeol4l2 (/feliciayeo1412)

Joined 1 year ago.

Veriled F

Feed back ( f eli ci ay e oL4L2)

YOU MAY ALSO LIKE

httpsr//sg.carousell.com/p/new-yamaha-sniper-'1 50-mxi-1 34759839/
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